
13 February 2019 

 

UNDP’s RESPONSES TO SUPPLIERS’ QUESTIONS 

RFQ for the Supply and Delivery of Roofing Materials to Dominica 

Bid Submission Deadline: Extended to 25 February 2019, 5p.m. AST  

 

No. Question UNDP Response 
1 Item 1 : Z Purlins, 5x2”, 16 gage 

(0.0598”), galvanized, 20’ lengths: please 
confirm that the unit of measurement ( 
2000 lf ) refers to “long foot”, that is, 100 
polines type Z. 

UNDP estimates it will need 2000 linear feet 
of type Z purlins.  UNDP has stated a 
preference for 20-foot lengths but will accept 
other lengths.  Prices should be quoted as per 
length.  Payment will be based on the final 
amount indicated on the purchase order 
issued to the successful bidder. 
 

2 Item 3 : Corrugated Metal Roofing, 0.034” 
Steel Thickness, G90 (0.45 oz/sf) galvanized 
coating, paint finish. There is no 
information about the measures or 
quantities. Could you provide us this 
information? 
 

Note that on the bid sheet items 4 and 5 are 
3a and 3b.  This correction has been noted in 
responses posted previously. 
 

3 Item 4 : 17' lengths (net coverage with 9" 
lap): Could you please clarify what is 
a net “coverage with 9" lap. Do you have 
more technical specifications? It is any 
kind of net? Which is their function? The 
unit of measurement (6300 sf) refers to 
“ft2”          
- Item 5: 13’ lengths (net coverage with 9" 
lap): Could you please clarify what is 
a net “coverage with 9" lap. Do you have 
more technical specifications? It is any 
kind of net? Which is their function? The 
unit of measurement (5500 sf) refers to 
“ft2”     

 

For both items 4 and 5 the area to be roofed 
is given in square feet, 6300 and 5500 
respectively. Sheeting will overlap 4 ½ 
inches on both sides. For example, a 42-inch-
wide sheet would have a net width of 33 
inches.  UNDP has specified the lengths 
required but will accept varying widths.  
Payment will be per net square feet.   
 

4 Item: 6 : Ridge Cap.  24” wide, match 
roofing, 20-degree brake: Please clarify 
the ridge cap measures. 
 

 

5 Item 8 : #10 x 2" Galvanized Screws, 
Phillips or hex head, 100 ct: Please clarify 
what does “100 ct” means? 
 

100 count, total of 400 screws 
 



6 "We can supply the roof panels, and the 
ridge cap. However, the specifications do 
not specify the paint finish. 
Do you know if the panels need a factory 
finish? If not, we can quote a bare 
galvanized panel.” 

UNDP is specifying a factory finish.  A final 
selection of color has not been made.  Colors 
under consideration are maroon, white, or 
grey. Please indicate colors available at your 
quoted price. 
 

7. We are interested to participate in subjected 
tender but delivery time is only 21 days 
which is not possible. We request you to 
kindly extend the delivery time from 21 
days to 45 day 

Failure to meet the Delivery time may cause 
UNDP to reject the bid.  However, under the 
circumstance where majority or all otherwise 
compliant bidders are unable to meet this 
timeframe, UNDP may consider accepting 
bids with (reasonably) longer delivery 
periods. 

8. Taking into account the importance of the 
clarifications requested, we would like to 
request an extension for the deadline of the 
submission of this bid. 

The bid submission deadline was extended 
from 18 February 2019 to 25 February 2019, 
5p.m. AST.  

 

 


